PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@energyfutureholdings.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:31 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Galvin, Dennis; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola;
Patel, Chandu; Reyes, Ruth; Roy, Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Vokoun, Patricia; Ward, William

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com;

russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com; hickste@earthlink.net;
regina.borsh@dom.com; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby; Reible, Robert; Carver, Ronald; Clouser,
Tim; Douglas, Nancy

Subject: 2012-01-03 Talking Points for 1/4/12 COLA Licensing Conference Call

Attachments: 2012-01-03 Responded RAls.pdf; 2012-01-04 Talking Points.pdf; 2012-01-03 Open Items.pdf

See attached.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarqgue@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Conly, John; Woodlan, Don; Evans, Todd; Galvin, Dennis; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola; Patel, Chandu; Reyes, Ruth; Roy,
Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Vokoun, Patricia; Ward, William

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Reports

Due to our call with Luminant scheduled for this Wednesday January 4, 2012 at 2 pm, | have attached the
status reports for the Comanche Peak COL project.

Thanks,

Stephen Monarque
Project Manager
Comanche Peak COL
NRO/DNRL/NMIP
301-415-1544

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.



Hearing ldentifier: ComanchePeak COL_Public
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Subject: 2012-01-03 Talking Points for 1/4/12 COLA Licensing Conference Call
Sent Date: 1/3/2012 11:30:46 PM

Received Date: 1/3/2012 11:31:05 PM

From: Woodlan, Don

Created By: Donald.Woodlan@energyfutureholdings.com
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"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com" <nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None

"russell_bywater@mnes-us.com" <russell_bywater@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None

"tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com" <tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None

"hickste@earthlink.net" <hickste@earthlink.net>

Tracking Status: None
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Tracking Status: None
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Tracking Status: None
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"Otto, Ngola" <Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov>
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Tracking Status: None
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CPNPP Units 3 and 4

Licensing Conference Calls

B4 Ccancel Filter

RAIs statused as Responded per 1/3/12 eRAI by
age

Print

| [cH @& [ra1 wa[Title w2

|No T |PM Status Update

Responded ¥ &

11.04 RAI-039

Closed/Unresolved (Open Item) per eRAI.
PST 8/31/11 lists RAI-39 as closed.

Sampling

eRAI 10/5/11 changed from Issued to
Responded. No change in 11/26 eRAI.

11 39 (3401) LWMS 1 eRAI 9/6/2011 show both as closed/unresolved 10/19/2009
but 4 is also shown as an Open Item.
Resolved/Closed: 1 and 2. Responded: Question
06.02.02-3. RAI-229 is the follow-up RAI for
06.02.02 RAI-076 question 06.02.02-3. -076. Closure of RAI-229
06 76 (3105) Sump 1 will close this RAI. 11/12/2009
Linked to DCD which is driving review schedule.
No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.03 RAI-143 Responded: Questions 02.04.03-5, 6, 7, 8,9, 10
02 143 (4310) Hyd 7 and 11 7/16/2010
Flooding No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.04 RAI-140 Responded: Questions 02.04.04-5, 6 and 7.
02 140 (4311) Flooding  |° No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report. 7/16/2010
Resolved/Closed: 6
02.04.01 RAI-138 Responded: Question 02.04.01-7
02 138 (4308) Flooding | No update as of 10/18/11. 7/16/2010
No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
02.04.03 RAI 188 .
Responded: Question 02.04.03-12
02 188 (5225) F.IOOd 1 No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report. 12/16/2010
Assumptions
02.05.04 RAI-223 Responded: Question 02.05.04-25
02 223 (5716) ITAAC 1 No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report. 7/28/2011
Concrete Fill Per 11/2 COLA call, being discussed with OGC.
Resolved/Closed: 10, 13, 14, 15,
Responded: Questions 02.04.12-8, 9, 11, 12, 16,
02.04.12 RAI-147 17
02 147 (4314) 6 NRC issued white paper 10/12/11. Conf call held |8/29/2011
Groundwater 10/26/11.
Public meeting cancelled. Public conference call
planned for week of December 12, 2011.
Q 02.04.13-5, 6, and 7. Based on eRAI dated
8/31/2011 were statused as confirmatory. Supp
response submitted 8/29/11.
02.04.13, RAI-145 )
02 145 (4315) Rad Lig 3 9/2R8/11 eRAdI REFF){%rt" chagge"(ltl_ from Confirmatory 8/29/2011
Release to Responsed. issued white paper
10/12/11. Conf call held 10/26/11.
Public meeting cancelled. Public conference call
planned for week of December 12, 2011.
Confirmatory: 29 and 30. 30 also identified as
08.02 RAI-182 Open Item.
08 182 (5116) Offsite 1 Question 08.02-30 changed from comfirmatory to|9/16/2011
Power Responded in 9/20/11 eRAI Report.
No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
06.02.02 RAI-229 . .
06 229 (6025) Cntmt 1 Question 06.02.02-4, Added to responded list on 10/10/2011
: 10/26/11.
cleanliness
19 RAI-230 (6001)
19 230 TS Methodology 1 Statused as Responded by 10/26 eRAI Table. 10/21/2011
Responded: Question 02.04.02-2
02.04.02 RAI-139 NRC issued white paper on 11/12/11.
02 139 (4309) Flood Calc 1 Conference call held on 12/1/11. No change in 10/21/2011
10/26/11 eRAI Report.
eRAI also lists as an Open Item. Question
11.02-18 RAI-224 11.02-18.
11 224 (5854) Evap Pond |1 Listed as Open Item to prepare input for SER. 11/7/2011




14.03.03 RAI-212

Question 14.03.03-5 shown as Responded on
eRAI.

14 212 (5391) ITAAC 1 10/5/11 no update/status provided. 11/8/2011
No change in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
10.04.08 RAI-237
10 237 (6166) SGBD 1 12/8/2011
Not on eRAI Table yet.
13.06.01 RAI-234 .
13 234 (6068) Security 5 A_lclo_nfelri'nce call held with NR;: staff. Regpor_wse 12/8/2011
Followup Wi |nc ude commitment to update scenarios in
HAE in February 2012.
19 RAI-232 (6045)
19 232 Screens External 2 12/8/2011
Events
Responded: Question 01-4
NRO PM has the lead.
01 RAI-198 (5347) Chapters 12 and 13 which are linked to this
01 198 Parts 30, 40 and 70 > response. 12/8/2011
Closure is linked to response to NRCB-2005-1.
2011-11-16, NRC reported reviews in progress.
13.06.06 RAI-238
13 238 (6123) Cyber 1 12/12/2011
Security
Totals: Sum: 41

Total: 20
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CPNPP Units 3 and 4

Licensing Conference Calls

B4 Ccancel Filter

SER Open ltems per 2012-01-03 eRAI
Not Listed:

RAI-240, 2 open items

RAI-243, 7 open items

RAI-244, 3 open items

Print

| [cH v alrar w4 [Title v &

| PM Status Update

Responded &

14.03.07-30 ITAAC Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-30
14 175 RAI-175 (5005) Open |10/5 Update - NRC developing a review schedule. 10/6/2010
Item Changed to confirmatory 11/28/11.
14.03.07-31 ITAAC Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-31
14 176 RAI-176 (5029) Open |10/5 Update - NRC developing a review schedule. 10/6/2010
Item Changed to confirmatory 11/28/11.
14.03.07-29 ITAAC Question 14.03.07-29.
14 174 RAI-174 (5004) Open |10/5 Update - NRC developing a review schedule. 10/6/2010
Item Changed to confirmatory 11/28/11.
14.03.07-32 ITAAC Responded, Open Item: Question14.03.07-32
14 177 RAI-177 (5027) Open |10/5 Update - NRC developing a review schedule. 10/11/2010
Item Changed to confirmatory 11/28/11.
14.03.07-33 ITAAC Responded, Open Item: Question 14.03.07-33
14 181 RAI-181 (5099) Open |10/5 Update - NRC developing a review schedule. 10/29/2010
Item Changed to confirmatory 11/28/11.
14.03.12-5 Intrusion |Question 14.03.12-5. Moved to Open Item to write SER
14 211 Detect (RAI-211) input. 4/19/2011
Open Item 11/28/11, Listed as Resolved/Closed, SER Open Item (?)
14.03.12-4 Standoff |Question 14.03.12-4. Moved to Open Item to write SER
14 211 Dist (RAI-211) Open |input. 4/19/2011
Item 11/28/11, Listed as Resolved/Closed, SER Open Item (?)
14.03.12-3 Video Question 14.03.12-3.
14 211 Playback (RAI-211) Moved to Open Item to write SER input. 4/19/2011
Open Item 11/28/11, Listed as Resolved/Closed, SER Open Item (?)
B Question 14.03.12-1.
14 211 (1::1)-32'11%)10%;; ft";ﬁs Moved to Open Item to write SER input. 4/19/2011
P 11/28/11, Listed as Resolved/Closed, SER Open Item (?)
14.03.12-2 Ref to Sec |Question 14.03.12-2.
14 211 ITAAC (RAI-211) Open|Moved to Open Item to write SER input. 4/19/2011
Item 11/28/11, Listed as Resolved/Closed, SER Open Item (?)
08.02-1 Grid Stability 8/u1e6s/t|101n 08.02-30. Luminant supplemented response
08 182 ?t';i;r'me Delays Open 10/5/11 no update during COLA call. 9/16/2011
No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
08.01-2 GDC 5 eRAI lists as Closed/Unresolved (SER Open Item):
08 9 Sharing SCCs Open Question 08.01-2. 10/17/2011
Item 11/30/11, NRC said new RAI to be issued soon.
Q 11.02-18.
_ Luminant to supplement RAI 5854 to clarify per 10/5/11
11 224 11,021 Bvap Pond | conference call. 10/26/2011
pling ©p 10/5/2011 eRAI Report changed from Issued to
Responded. No update in 10/26/11 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-20.
03 228 gi'tgﬁ'gseznoli; Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-19.
03 228 gz'tgﬁ'gselnglii Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-16.
03 228 gi'tgﬁ'gsefxi; Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-14.
03 228 03.09.06-14 5T Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-18.
03 228 03.09.06-18 15T Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.




03.09.06-15 IST

Question 03.09.06-15.

03 228 - Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
Detail Open Item No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-13.
03 228 g?é.tgﬁlgGeln?,Iﬁ; Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
_ Question 03.09.06-17.
03 228 gi'tgﬁ'gseln71{§:n Clarifying conf call 10/3/11. 11/7/2011
P No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.
11.04-1 Temp Rad Question 11.04-4. Conf call sched 10/6/11.
11 39 Waste Bldg Open Item [No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report. 11/14/2011
Included in SER but not in eRAI report as of 10/5/11. No
12 198 12 Open Item update in 10/18/11 eRAI Report. Clarification received 11/14/2011
from reviewer on 10/20/11.
03.11-20 RAI-239 EQ
03 239 Open Item 1/31/2012
03 239 03-11-19 EQ Open 1/31/2012
tem
03 239 93-11-18 EQ Open 1/31/2012
tem
02.03.01-14 RAI-242 . .
02 242 (6193) Met for UHS Luminant to submit response. 2/14/2012
01-01 RAI-154 (4494) ) . )
01 154 DCD Reference Open | SER Open Item: Question 01-3. 1/1/2013

Item

No update in 10/26/2011 eRAI Report.

Total: 28




